REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET %

~
(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with CLK.} Q?‘ Q\}/
- '7 V/
Date: 5/7/2009 Docket No.: 0929(, 4 /2 ! N
¥ A o >

1. From Staff / Division: Division Of Regulatory Compliance/isler 7, e/ /%g.,

t.?"/ s -
2.0PR: |RCP SIS ”

o

3.0CR: | ADM

4, Suggested Docket Title:

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TK187, issued to Mexte! Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnellon
Phone Company d/b/a The Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company, for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,, Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies. i

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment:

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [_] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties _
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) }
Company Code, | Interested persons, if any, ]
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Paula Isler

From: Paula isler

Sent:  Wednesday, March 25, 2009 9:14 AM
To: 'Phil Rosen’

Cc: "Todd Rosenschein’

Subject: RE: TK187 - Mextel Communications inc. d/b/a The Dunnellon Phone Company d/bla The
Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company

Dear Mr. Rosenschein:

I apologize for the delay in getting back with you. There is no easy answer since so many agencies are
involved.

E911 is $0.50 statewide - See Section 365.172(8)(3)(f), Florida Statutes. You can also go to our website
(www floridapsc.com) which provides a link to the Florida 911 Coordinators. However, it depends what is
in your interconnection agreement(s) as to who collects and pays the fees. After you are at our home
page, click on "Utility Regulation®, then “Telecommunications”, then "Florida 911 Goordinators." -

Telecommunications Relay Surcharge - See Section 427.704(4), Florida Statutes. You need to go to our
website and dlick on "Utility Regulation”, then "Telecommunications”, then "Florida Relay." 1 would
suggest you read all to familiarize yourself with all procedures.

State Tax - See Sections 203.01(1)(b), 203.01(1}(a)2, 202.12(1)(a), and 202.125(1), Florida Statutes.
The Florida Department of Revenue is the agency that oversees state taxes. Their website is:
hitp://dor.myflorida.com/dor/.

County Tax - See Section 202.19(4)(a), (4)(b), and (5), Florida Statutes. County taxes are overseen by
counties, but the Florida Department of Revenue provides addmonai information on thns tax. See:
hitps://geotax.state.fl.us/dorPubldx.jsp.

Federal Tax, aiso known as the Federal Excise Tax - See 26 U.8.C. Section 4251({b)( 2) and 26 US.C.
Section 4252(b). - The Internal Revenue Service is your source for information about this

Universal Service Fund charge - The Federal Communications Commission is your source for information
about this. ' '

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

(850) 413-6302-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.flus

From: Phil Rosen [mailto:phil@yourtelephone.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 2:52 PM

5/5/2009
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To: Paula Isler

Cc: Todd Rosenschein'

Subject: RE: TK187 - Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnelion Phone Company d/b/a The
Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company

Dear Ms Isler,
Thank you for your prompt response to our phone call. Would or could you explain or direct us to
information regarding which taxes and or fees we are responsible for as a Florida CLEC so we may assure

compliance with the regulatory agencies?

Phil Rosenschein

'From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 1:28 PM
To: todd@yourtelephone.net
Cc: phil@yourtelephone.net
Subject: FW: TK187 - Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnelion Phone Company d/b/a The
Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company

Dear Mr. Rosenschein:

1 decided to just respond to you on the e-mail | sent you Friday about your IXC. Just so there is no
misunderstanding, Mextel has two certificates. The IXC, which gives the company authority to selifresell
long distance service, including prepaid calling cards. The IXC company code is TK187. In addition, the
company has a CLEC and that company code is TX951. From our conversation, you stated that local
service is all the company provides and that you wanted to keep the CLEC certificate active. -
The Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) is owed (there is a $700 minimum for IXCs and $600 for CLECs)
if a certificate was active for any day during a calendar year. And, certificates remain active until a
company requests cancellation or until the Commission cancels a certificate on its own motion. This
means that Mextel owes the 2008 and 2009 RAFs since we were not aware until today that the company
is interested in cancelling its IXC certificate.
As information, there are two types of cancellation, one is voluntary, which is granted if a company leaves
in good standing and does not owe any fees. The other is involuntary, which is when a certificate is
cancelled on the Commission’s own motion for violation of a rule, order, or statute. Either way, the
company needs to write us a letter requesting cancellation. The letter should also include its intent on
payment of the 2008 and 2009 fees. The 2008 and 2009 RAF returns are attached.

- As soon as we receive a letter requesting cancellation of the certificate, a docket will be opened to handle
the cancellation request. | wish | had better news for you but fet me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Paula isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
{850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 3:12 PM
To: 'todd@yourtelephone.net’

5/5/2009


mailto:todd@yourtelephone.net
mailto:PJsl~r@psc.�tate.n.lJ
mailto:phil@yourtelephone.net
mailto:todd@yourtelephone.net
mailto:mailto:Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Page 3 of 3

Subject: TK187 - Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnellon Phone Company d/b/a The Florida
Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company

Good afternoon:

This morning (February 20, 2009), the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the

2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will

be automatically fined $500 for a first of fense, $1,000 for a second of fense, and $2,000 for a
third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penaITy and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

5/5/2009
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Contact Us E-Filing Services

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
MEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P(Q7000096432
FEVEIN Number 260789698

Date Filed 08/28/2007
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/27/2007

Principal Address

20757 WEST PENNSYLVANIA AVE |
DUNNELLON FL 34431 US

Changed 01/07/2008

Mailing Address

20757 WEST PENNSYLVANIA AVE
DUNNELLON FL 34431 US

Changed 01/07/2008

Registered Agent Name & Address

ROSENSCHEIN, TODD
9313 SW 2018ST CIRCLE
DUNNELLON FL 34431 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Tite P

ROSENSCHEIN, TODD
9313 SW 20187 CIRCLE
DUNNELON FL 34431 US

Title VP

ROSENSCHEN, CATHLEEN
9313 SW 2018T CIRCLE
DUNELLON FL 34431 US

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2008 01/07/2008

Document Images

Document Searches

Page 1 of 2
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LoRIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
ORATIONS

E-Filing Services

. 2
Fictitious Name Search..
T

Fictitious Nam. Dtail

Fictitious Name
THE DUNNELLON PHONE COMPANY

Filing Information

Document Number GO7270900278
Status ~ACTIVE

Filed Date ' 09/27/2007 -
Expiration Date 1213172012
Current Owners 1

County MULTIPLE
Total Pages 1

Events Filed © NONE

FEVEIN Number 26-0789698

Mailing Address

9313 SW 20187 CIRCLE
DUNNELLON, FL 34431

Owner Information

MEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
9313 SW 201ST CIRCLE
DUNNELLON, FL 34431

FEIEIN Number: 26-0789698
Document Number: P07000096432

Document Images

nt Searches | E-Filing Se:
Conyright and Privacy Policies

Copyright © 2007 State of Florida, Department of State.
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Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
THE FLORIDA PHONE COMPANY

Filing information

Document Number G07268900280
Status ACTIVE

Filed Date 0912512007
Expiration Date 1213172012
Current Owners 1

County MULTIPLE
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FEVEIN Number 26-0789698

Mailing Address

9313 SW 201ST CIRCLE
DUNNELLON, FL 34431

Owner Information

MEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
9313 SW 201S8T CIRCLE
DUNNELLON, FL 34431

FEVEIN Number: 26-0783698
Document Number: PO7000096432

Document images

09/25/2007 -- Fictibious Name Filing
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Document Searches

ictitious Name Search

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
THE PHONE COMPANY

Filing Information

Document Number G08008300415
Status ) ACTIVE

Filed Date 01/08/2008
Expiration Date 12/31/2013
Current Owners 1

County MARION

Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FEIEIN Number NONE
Mailing Address

20757 WEST PENNSYLVANIA AVE
DUNNELLON, FL 34431

Owner Information

MEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC.
9313 SW 201ST CIRCLE
DUNNELLON, FL 34431

FEVEIN Number: 26-0789698
Document Number: P07000086432

Document images
01/08/2008 - Fictitious Name Filing

‘No}e: This is not official record:!

ictitious Name Search;
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USPS - Track & Confirm Page 1 of 1

Home | Help | Si

~ Track & Confirm

Search Results

Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 8805 LT

Status: Delivered Track 8 Donfirm

Your item was delivered at 11:30 AM on February 27, 2009 in DUNNELLON, FL 34432. Enter Label/Receipt Number.
{" Additionsi Details > ; { Aeturn 1p USFS.com Home > |

. " i
Kotfication Dptions :
Track & Confirm by emait E
Get current event information or updates for your iterm sert to you or others by email. { Goa> 3’ %

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternetWeb/InterLabellnquiry.do 3/26/2009


http://trkcnfrml.smi.usps.comlPTSlntemetWeb/lnterLabelInquiry.do

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| B Compiste itoms 1, 2, and 3. Also complete

i hem 4t Restricted Delivery is desired.

| ® Print your name and address on the reverse

;  s0that we can return the card to you.

| M Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or an the front if space permits,

I 1. Article Addreased to:

- TK187-08:0-D iy

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

0O Agent
[ Addrossee

8, Recelved by ( Printsd Name) C. Date of Delivery

20757 WéstPennsylvaniaf;%venue

D. Is delivery address differant from tem 17 £ Yes
M YES, anter delivery addrass below: [ No

~ Dunnelion, Fi. 34431-6718 3. Service Type
, Rl Cortiflod Mall [ Expross Mall
= O Rogistersd 151, Retum Racelpt for Merchandise
£ Insured Mall 3 C.0.D.
’ v 4. Restrictsd Delivery? {Extra Fee} 3 Yos
| 2. Artcle Number 700k 27k0 0003 8794 BAOS
(Transfer from service label)
PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102505-02-M-1540




MCD Company Information for TK187

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJI

Company Code: TK187 .
Complete Name: Mextel Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnellon Phone Company
d/b/a The Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company
Mailing Name: The Phone Company
Certificate No(s): .
Status: Active
Regulation Date: 01/16/2008
Bankruptciz No
Company Liaison #1: Todd Rosenschein
Title: President
Mailing Address: 8296 S.W: 103rd Street Road
Ocala, FL 34481-1702
Physical Location: 8296 S.W. 103rd Street Road
Ocala, FL 34481-1702
Phone: 888) 390-2073
Fax: 888) 390-2088
Related Dockets:
080040-TI Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange

telecommunications com an% effective January 16, 2008, by Mextel
Communications Inc. d/b/a The Dunnellon Phone Company d/b/a The
Florida Phone Company d/b/a The Phone Company.
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